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May 1855 - This corner was established by James M. Marsh, Deputy Surveyor. Marsh marked the position by
"set post corner of sections 11, 12, 13 and 14" with two bearing trees marked as accessories.

February 1, 1966 - Found 1-1/2" iron pipe up 1'± set by Harvey A. Cartwright. Established ties to iron pipe.

December 23, 1973 - Found iron pipe and updated ties.

February 13, 1978 - Found iron pipe leaning south and updated ties.

January 13, 1982 - Iron pipe not found. Set red and white iron pipe up 3'± w/sign attached using two remaining
corner ties. Updated ties.

July 11, 1985 - Found red and white iron pipe and updated ties.

September 19, 2002 - Found red and white Telspar monument and updated ties.

December 10, 2002 - Established NAD 1983 (1996 adj.) Anoka County project coordinates by static GPS
methods.

January 23, 2018 - Found a red and white Telspar up 4.5'± w/sign attached and leaning slightly south. Verified
position by VRS GPS methods. Updated ties.

July 21, 2021 - Found red and white Telspar up 6'± w/sign attached. Verified position by VRS GPS methods.
Updated ties.

February 8, 2024 - Found red and white 2" square Telspar up 6'± and leaning. Adjusted same Telspar, adding
'County Surveyor' cap and punch mark, straightening, set up 1.0'±. Set to published coordinates using RTK
GPS method and historic ties. Updated ties after setting. Added sign & post to north side. Job #24-100
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